

C.O.
47601

Recd
Rec 16 Aug 10

* 577

3 Red Room

1919

5 Aug.

Last previous P. 22

6104 Aug
6105 Aug
6106 Aug
6107 Aug
6108 Aug

Salaries Medical Service

Protocol against limitation of increases in Uganda + considers value of service as inadequate that they feel compelled to take legal action against supply, etc.

~~My father~~

The B.M.A letter on P 6120 Part bears the

same date as this, and may be thought desirable to answer them together - I have therefore not yet drafted a letter paper.

I regard the Treasury limitation to flood I can not only try minute on 44835 $\frac{1}{19}$ except to say that the Treasury put it down (55831/18) as a suggestion and not as a direction. The limitation applies not only to Uganda, or the Association goes to that, but also to Nigeria. Similarly happens to be unaffected.

In regard actual payment of increases (A have now the authority instead of all M.D.'s and others & the Government has been informed accordingly), I am

Subsequent paper

w

1363 Uganda

1919 10 16

does not apply to duty allowances, so that in fact in most cases the actual increase is moderate of ~~other~~ officers while in the Protectorate is considerably over £100.

573

Reply that as regards payment of the new rates the C.S.A. have been authorized to pay them to all M.O.s arriving in the country a. lani, and that the Governors have been authorized by despatches ~~paying~~ ^{with retrospective effect} ~~for~~ ^{to} ~~allowance to~~ ~~and~~ ~~not~~ ~~to~~ ~~pay~~ the normal rates to the M.O.s in the Protectorate; that as regards the £100. limitation in the case of the part-in-and-protectorate these officers to be more ~~unfortunate~~; that it only applies to actual salary & not to duty allowances, so that the great majority of M.O. while ^(see) ~~in the Protectorate~~ receive increases of considerably over £100 per annum on their emoluments, and that in fact the limitation affects ~~only~~ ^{M.O.} ~~one~~ ⁱⁿ Scotland and four in Uganda of whom no ~~any~~ ^{have} been offered & accepted to transfer out of station; add that the present scales of emoluments of medical officers in ~~the~~ ^{15/2/22} ~~Protectorate~~ have ^{been} ~~less~~ than £100. C.R. 1911 has also recently been further improved by the adoption of a new scale of war bonuses, & any that I could much regret if, after the substantial improvements that have been introduced to the point which has been given to the services of M.O.s over the civil servants & officers ^(C.R.M.) of considerable influence including candidates against service there. J.H. 22.8.19

again that
will determine
it and only
in last train

I understand
and the
scale of M.O.s

discrepancy
at from
ann. 41/7

in it Red.

1. There is perhaps nothing so regrettable
in the history of the medical profession
as the trade union line of policy
which the B.M.A. has struck.

2. If we were not trying to get improved
conditions generally, if we had
not given the B.M.A. priority, the
attitude of the Bona. might be
justified.

3. But having unmeasurably the
Bona. may be & should not,
of course will not, prejudice us
in considering the fair claims of
the M.D.s in L.A.C.L.

In replying to Bona. we shall be
necessarily careful - & have
suggested one or two alterations
in McElderry's proposed reply.
so as to ensure our being on
safe ground. and ~~so~~ be
inclined to go & get further say
that if a further concn. the
Bona. are of opinion "that the
£100 limitation bears hardly" consider the
sys. w. be prepared to ~~say~~ the
Treasury to waive the limitation,
so that we can give an assurance
that the Treasury would agree.

Red
L.S. 8/11/19

Red
L.S. 8/11/19

Dr H. Bell

1. There is perhaps nothing so regrettable in the history of the present negotiation as to 'trade union' line of policy which the B.M.A. has struck.

2. If we were not trying to get improved conditions generally, if we had not given the M.O.'s points, the attitude of the B.M.A. might be justified.

But however unreasonable the B.M.A. may be, it should not, of course will not, prejudice us in considering the fair claims of the M.O.'s in L.A.P.C.

In replying to B.M.A. we shall be negotiations by careful - we have suggested one or two alterations in Wheller's proposed reply, so as to ensure our being on safe ground. And shall be inclined to go get further way that of in putting down the B.M.A. are of opinion that the £100 limitation bears hardly, consider the smaller for though no amount, relatively the Dr. in limitation in 1821/2
we shall get over much.

Dec
6.8.19

Bell
B.M.A.

POSTAL ADDRESS: - 10, Pall Mall, West Strand, London
TELEGRAM No. 2234. (Gerrard Exchange)

ALFRED COX, Q.M.R.
Medical Superintendent

CCW/HJ

British Medical Association

C MEDICAL DEPARTMENT

426 ST. JAMES'S
LONDON, W.C. 2

47601

571

RECEIVED
18th August 1919.

Sir,

I am in receipt of your letter of the 6th instant and note that the new scales of salary have already been authorised in the East African Protectorate, Zanzibar and Nyasaland, and that the Lord Commissioners are being consulted as regards Uganda. There is however no mention in your letter of when these increased payments will actually be made. The Association has recently received a communication from the Secretary of State for Native Affairs, that so far as can be ascertained no increase of the East African Service pay scale has been granted up to the present time, and that the members of the East African Service are still receiving their old salaries.

Yours sincerely,

ALFRED COX,
Q.M.R.

Medical Superintendent

East African Service

Uganda

Zanzibar

Nyasaland

Kenya

Aden

Malta

India

China

South Africa

Australia

New Zealand

Peru

Chile

Bolivia

Ecuador

Argentina

Uruguay

Paraguay

Brazil

Portugal

Spain

Italy

Greece

Russia

U.S.A.

Canada

Australia

New Zealand

South Africa

Kenya

Uganda

Zanzibar

10874

1941 January 20

172

Wanted to know if possible cause to believe
some persons were plotting to assassinate
and to kill him. Also wanted to know if
anyone was plotting to assassinate him
and to kill him. Also wanted to know if
anyone was plotting to assassinate him
and to kill him. Also wanted to know if
anyone was plotting to assassinate him
and to kill him. Also wanted to know if
anyone was plotting to assassinate him
and to kill him. Also wanted to know if
anyone was plotting to assassinate him
and to kill him. Also wanted to know if
anyone was plotting to assassinate him
and to kill him. Also wanted to know if
anyone was plotting to assassinate him
and to kill him. Also wanted to know if
anyone was plotting to assassinate him
and to kill him. Also wanted to know if
anyone was plotting to assassinate him
and to kill him. Also wanted to know if
anyone was plotting to assassinate him
and to kill him. Also wanted to know if
anyone was plotting to assassinate him
and to kill him.

Question: Lawyer who by attorney's retainer fees
paid him by his client, attorney, wanted to know if he could
take this case and to represent them in their defense.
Also wanted to know if he could take this case and to
represent them in their defense. Also wanted to
know if he could take this case and to represent them in
their defense. Also wanted to know if he could take this case and to
represent them in their defense. Also wanted to know if he could
take this case and to represent them in their defense.
Also wanted to know if he could take this case and to
represent them in their defense. Also wanted to know if he could
take this case and to represent them in their defense.
Also wanted to know if he could take this case and to
represent them in their defense. Also wanted to know if he could
take this case and to represent them in their defense.
Also wanted to know if he could take this case and to
represent them in their defense. Also wanted to know if he could
take this case and to represent them in their defense.
Also wanted to know if he could take this case and to
represent them in their defense. Also wanted to know if he could
take this case and to represent them in their defense.

Question: Lawyer who by attorney's retainer fees
paid him by his client, attorney, wanted to know if he could
take this case and to represent them in their defense.
Also wanted to know if he could take this case and to
represent them in their defense. Also wanted to know if he could
take this case and to represent them in their defense.
Also wanted to know if he could take this case and to
represent them in their defense. Also wanted to know if he could
take this case and to represent them in their defense.
Also wanted to know if he could take this case and to
represent them in their defense. Also wanted to know if he could
take this case and to represent them in their defense.
Also wanted to know if he could take this case and to
represent them in their defense. Also wanted to know if he could
take this case and to represent them in their defense.

• 62

• 918 E. 9th Street • Minneapolis, Minnesota

*W*hile the *U.S. News & World Report* has been reporting on the
problem of racial integration in the public schools, it has also
been reporting on the problem of racial integration in the private
schools. The two problems are closely related.

of Amherst, on Saturday eve, were
invited to meet at the home of
Dr. John C. H. Smith, who had
lived there many years. Dr. Smith
was blind now and could not
see his friends, but they could
see him.

Следует заметить, что в первом разделе текста нет
никаких ссылок на письменные источники, а в
втором разделе нет и ссылок на письменные источники.
Но в первом разделе есть ссылки на письменные источники
в виде цитат из других текстов, а во втором разделе
таких цитат нет. Видимо, это связано с тем, что
в первом разделе текста есть ссылки на письменные
источники, а во втором разделе нет.

as thoroughly unsatisfactory unless the Colonial Office can give the Association reasonable assurance that the beneficial improvements in the service will be effected without delay.

Young and friendly.

Alexander

Medical Secretary.

534

The Under-Secretary of State,
Colonial Office,
Whitehall, S.W.1

10874

.1917 August 20.

.128

Colonial Office add to Tesser Two to Foreign Office
need you give us your views on policies we put forward upon how
and when we, ourselves, should act and in what direction.
We are also interested in your view of the best method
of the Association's action but you have, themselves,
not so far advised us of this. Much will depend on whether
the Association has adopted the view to follow that all
the material of information and advice to be given
to the Government by the Association must be given in confidence
and therefore no copies can be sent or given without prior
written consent and authority received from the Association
to whom such had originally been given. We would like
you to advise us of the best way
of giving such advice without being obliged to send it to you
in confidence and at your risk.

Foreign Office will advise us of their views
on the best way to proceed but we would like to know
what you think about the following:
1. That you do not give any information or advice
to the Government which you have received from the
Association unless you have been specifically
authorised to do so by the Association. This would
be done in accordance with the usual practice of
giving advice to the Government in confidence
and would be done without any copy being sent to you
unless you have been specifically authorised to do so by the Association.

2. That you do not give any information or advice
to the Government before you have been specifically
authorised to do so by the Association. This would
be done in accordance with the usual practice of
giving advice to the Government in confidence
and would be done without any copy being sent to you
unless you have been specifically authorised to do so by the Association.

as thoroughly unsatisfactory unless the Colonial Office
can give the Association some early assurance that the
needed improvements in the Service will be effected
without delay.

Yours faithfully,

Alfred Loxley
Medical Secretary.

530

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office,
Whitehall, S.W.1

200

10373

EFRI Standard 0005

三

1940 was the year of the most dramatic political change in the history of the country. The fall of the Pinochet regime and the return of democracy were followed by a period of intense political polarization between the left and right wings of Chilean society. This period was characterized by a series of social conflicts, including the miners' strike of 1973, the student protests of 1976, and the工人罢工 of 1977. The political situation remained highly volatile until the early 1990s, when a new constitution was adopted and a new president, Patricio Aylwin, was elected. Since then, Chile has experienced a period of relative stability and economic growth, although it has faced challenges such as the 2010 earthquake and the 2015 constitutional referendum.

being met at the University of Madrid and the
EU and European bodies made up of the
Academy of Sciences and the Royal Society
and a Conference of Academies of Science
and the Royal Society of Medicine, the
Academy of Engineering and Technology and
the Royal Society of Agriculture and
Sciences and Crafts of Madrid and the
Royal Society of the Arts.

as thoroughly unsatisfactory unless the Colonial Office can give the Association some early assurance that the useful improvements in the Service will be effected without delay.

Yours faithfully,

Medical Secretary.

533

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office,
Whitehall, S.W.1

-2-

as thoroughly unsatisfactory unless the Colonial Office
can give the Association some early assurance that the
needful improvements in the Service will be effected
without delay.

Yours faithfully,

Alfred Box
Medical Secretary.

533

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office,
Whitehall, S.W.1

E. Africa

6/20/19

Act

Am.

S.

June 20, 1919

Mr. L. D. Secretary
Medical Association

8 879

law 28

1. In view of the fact that the
recommendations of the W.M.A. of Aug. 1918, regarding the
reorganization of the Medical Dept. of the
Protectorate,

2. In regard payment of salaries at
new scale, the C.D. in the Law has been authorizing
for them all extra pay except travel money
arising in the country on leave, and the Govt.
have been authorizing hospitals to pay the
increase rate to the medical prot.

3. We appeal to be soon amicably
settled the question of limitation - the
case of the Protectorate which we are
presented on several times. This limitation
applies only to medical salary, and not to
duty allowances which is paid only to the
Protectorate as no doctor can say so that

the great majority of M.D.s, while in the

of the former Protectorate, receive increases above the

too in their total earnings. The
limitation affects only a very limited
number of M.D.s, one of whom has already
been offered and has accepted to resig. on
condition of payment of his increase.

Final Act
6/20/19